
 

 

 

CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH CITY HALL 
1400 Highland Avenue, Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 
 

WEBSITE: www.citymb.info  •  PHONE: (310) 802-5000 
 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:   Mayor Stern 

MEETING:   City Council Regular Meeting, October 19, 2021 

SUBJECT:   Agenda Item No. 2 – Acceptance of the 2021 Beacon Leadership & Innovation Award from 
the Institute for Local Government in Recognition of the City of Manhattan Beach’s 
Leadership in Climate Resilience. 

DATE:   October 19, 2021 

  

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTACHMENT 

• PowerPoint Presentation 

http://www.citymb.info/


2021 BEACON AWARDS



Beacon Leadership & Innovation Award 
Categories

Leadership in Climate Resilience and Adaptation

Cross Agency Collaboration in Climate Adaptation

Equity and Engagement in Sustainability and Climate

Innovation in Clean Transportation

Innovation in Clean Energy 



City of Manhattan Beach
Leadership in Climate Resilience & Adaptation

Congratulations!
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